
22 October 2009 

Neroli Ellis 
Branch Secretary 
Australian Nursing Federation 
Tasmanian Branch 
182 Macquarie Street 
HOBART TAS 7000 

By email: manager@anftas.org 

Dear Ms Ellis, 

Australian Nursing Federation -Tasmanian Branch 
Financial Reporting for Year Ended 30 June 2009 - FR2009/271 

FairWorl< 
Australia 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (previously the RAO Schedule) 

I acknowledge receipt of the financial reports of the Tasmanian Branch of the Australian 
Nursing Federation for the year ended 30 June 2009. The reports were lodged with Fair 
Work Australia on 29 September 2009. I received some further correspondence from the 
Branch in the form of replacement pages where an earlier document was not signed and an 
amended Designated Officer's Certificate. 

The financial report has now been filed . Although the documents have been filed I have 
made some comments below to assist the Branch with its future financial reports. 

1. Sequence of Events in Reporting Obligations 

The financial reports should be prepared , audited, supplied to members, presented to a 
meeting and lodged with Fair Work Australia within certain timescale and sequence as 
required by the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

The dates stated in the Designated Officer's Certificate initially lodged with Fair Work 
Australia did not appear to follow the sequence of the legislative timeframe. However this 
was later rectified by the Branch when the full report was presented to a subsequent 
meeting . Please ensure that the Branch continues to adhere to the correct sequence of 
events in future financial reports . 

2. Operating Report 

One of the things an operating report must provide is to 'give details of the right of members 
to resign from the reporting unit under section 17 4'. The rule relating to the resignation of 
membership from the Australian Nursing Federation is at Federal rule 10. The operating 
report states that: 

"Members have the right to resign from the entity by giving 2 weeks notice of their 
intention to resign in writing", and 

"In the Australian Nursing Federation Federal Rules rule 10(b)(i) states "a member 
my resign from the membership by written notice addressed and delivered to the 
Branch Secretary in which he she is a member" . 
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These paragraphs only capture segments of Federal rule 10, and therefore, in our view, do 
not properly address the requirement. It would perhaps be better to replace the above words 
with the following: 'Members retain the right to resign from the Australian Nursing Federation 
in accordance with rule 10 of the Federal Rules' . Therefore members may refer to the rules 
and read the appropriate rule in its entirety. 

The operating report must also provide details of any officer or member of the reporting unit 
who is a trustee, or a director of a company that is a trustee, or a superannuation entity or an 
exempt public sector superannuation scheme where the criterion for the officer or member 
being the trustee or director is that the officer or member is an officer or member of a 
registered organisation . 

If no officer or member of the reporting unit falls into this category, then the preferred wording 
to satisfy the s 254(2)(d) requirement is: 

"No officer or member of the reporting unit holds a position as a trustee or director or 
a superannuation entity or exempt public sector superannuation scheme where the 
criterion for holding such a position is that they are an officer or member of an 
organisation. " 

These issues were raised in our last letter, dated 20 February 2009, to the Branch pertaining 
to its financial year ended 30 June 2008. 

3. Loans, grants or donations 

Section 237 requires that an organisation shall, as soon as practicable after the end of the 
financial year, lodge with Fair Work Australia a statement showing the relevant particulars in 
relation to each loan, grant or donation of an amount exceeding $1,000 made by the 
organisation during the financial year. 

I note from an examination of the Income Statement for the Branch that 'Donations' totals 
$2,760 for the year ending 30 June 2009. If any single donation exceeds $1,000 then the 
Branch must lodge the relevant particulars set out in subsection 237(5) for each such 
donation. 

4. Recovery of wages activity 

The financial report does not provide any information in relation to the recovery of wages 
activity. Items 16 to 23 and 25(f) of the Reporting Guidelines require the provision of 
information for any recovery of wages activity. Where the reporting unit has not undertaken 
any recovery of wages activity for the financial year, a brief statement in the auditor's report 
or the committee of management statement should be included so that the Delegate can be 
satisfied that the reporting requirement has been addressed by the Branch. This issue was 
raised in our last letter to the branch pertaining to its financial year ended 30 June 2008, 
dated 20 February 2009. 

If you require further information on the financial reporting requirements of the Act, I may be 
contacted on (03) 8661 7775 or by email at melissa.garcia@fwa.gov.au 

Yours sincerely, 

M~a 
Tribunal Services and Organisations 

2 11 Exhibition Street, 
Melbourne, VICTORIA 3000 
(GPO Box 1994, Melbourne, 
Vic 3001 ) 

Telephone: (03) 8661 7777 
Facsimile: (03) 9655 0410 
Email : melissa.garcia@fwa.gov.au 
Internet : www.fwa.gov.au 





PFEIFFER, Robert 

From: ELLIOTT, Mark
Sent: Monday, 5 October 2009 1:44 PM
To: PFEIFFER, Robert
Subject: FW: ANF (Tas Branch) Audit Report
Attachments: ANF Financial Statements Year ending 2009.pdf
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MARK ELLIOTT 
Tribunal Services and Organisations 
  
Fair Work Australia  
Tel:  03 8661 7811 
Fax:  03 9655 0410 
mark.elliott@fwa.gov.au   
  
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
  
www.fwa.gov.au  

From: Carolyn Langmaid (ANF) [mailto:Manager@anftas.org]  
Sent: Monday, 5 October 2009 1:37 PM 
To: ELLIOTT, Mark 
Subject: ANF (Tas Branch) Audit Report 
  
Hi Mark 
Last week I emailed the ANF (Tas Branch) Financial Report to you. 
I have since discovered that page 23 (Independent audit report) had not been signed. 
Can you please replace the report with the attached report or alternatively replace page 23 of the original 
copy sent. 
Thank you 
  
Carolyn Langmaid 
Office Manager 
Australian Nursing Federation (Tasmanian Branch)182 Macquarie Street 
Hobart   Tas   7000 
Ph: (03) 6223 6777 
Fax: (03) 6224 0229 
  






















































